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Ram Subbaratnam

From: ~ EARLS, Chris [cee@nei.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 20 M

To: ' Ram Subbaratnam //;)/2'%

Cc: : HEYMER, Adrian

Subject: ' RE: Seismic Meeting Times & Request for a Report
Thanks Ram,

It looks like we have the support we need for the call at 11 am. We would really like to discuss all three
documents, even if that means we go over a little or we have to get back together at 1:00 PM. _

Thanks,
Chris

From: Ram Subbaratnam [mailto:Ram.Subbaratnam@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 9:16 AM

To: EARLS, Chris

Subject: RE: Seismic Meeting Times & Request for a-Report

Chris:

We have ascertained the staff availability for the call as previously planned for 11:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon for
discussing Car's Paper. If time is available we can dlscuss other matters. As soon as | get a party line | will
send you a e-mail. :

Thanks. ‘ . o '

Ram Subbaratnam -
PM, NRGA/DNRL/NRO
(301) 415 1478

From EARLS ChI’IS [mallto cee@nel org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 8:55 AM

To: Ram Subbaratnam -

Subject: Seismic Meeting Times & Request for a Report

- Hello Ram,

I just received word that Nilesh and Adrian have agreed to have a conference.call on Monday to discuss the
white papers that we submitted. They have discussed getting together at 1 PM. However, | know that we
have also discussed getting together at 11 am to discuss Carl’s paper. I'm still pursuing that time frame. |
think there is a couple of ways we can go. We can expand the scope of the call at 11 to include all three white
papers or we can stick to the original plan and discuss Carl s paper at 11 am and then discuss the other two
papers at 1 PM. What s your preference?

Also, we are getting some folks together to provide some alternative wording for the seismic ISG, specifically
for section 3. Apparently, the staff received a report from a consultant that supports the ISG approach. 'Is
there any way we can get a copy of that report to support our efforts in coming up with some alternatlve
wording? Any help you can give will be appreciated.




‘Chrls Earls ‘
Senior Project Manager, Security

Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 1 St. N.W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006

www.nei.orq

P: 202-739-8078
F: 202-533-0129

E: cee@nei.org

nuclear. clean air energy.

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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